
  

 www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org 

2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007   |   Phone: 530-365-7329   |   Fax: 530-365-7623 

Dan Woolery, 
President, Division 3 

James Rickert, 
Vice President, Division 5 

Ronnean Lund,  
Director, Division 1 

Audie Butcher,  
Director, Division 2 

Ivar Amen,  
Director, Division 4 

Daniel Ruiz, 
General Manager 

BOARD MEETING 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 

Agenda 
June 12, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 

1887 Howard Street, Anderson (Council Chambers) 
1. Call To Order 

2. Flag Salute 

3. Public Participation 
Time is set aside for members of the public who wish to address the Board regarding matters within the District's 
jurisdiction. Individuals are requested to limit comments to a maximum of three minutes.  

4. Consent Items 
a. Payroll: Approve the Payroll Check Register for May 2025 
b. Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS) & Automated Clearing House (ACH) – Approve transactions for 

the Payroll Periods May 15, 2025, and May 29, 2025 
c. Voided and/or missing checks for May 2025 

5. Regular Business Items 

a. Minutes – Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on May 8, 2025 
b. Financial Status Report for Year-to-Date Through May 31, 2025 
c. Cash Disbursement Journal for May 2025 

6. New Business Items 

a. Report on Lateral 35 Pipeline Repairs and Timeline of Events 
b. Final Feasibility Report for A.C.I.D. Water Supply & Fisheries Resiliency Project (Presentation from Jeremy 

Kellogg, PE Jacobs) 
c. Review and Approve Wildlife Conservation Board Grant Opportunity Pre-application Request for Funding 

Conceptual & 30% Design for A.C.I.D. Water Supply & Fisheries Resiliency Project in Coordination with 
Sacramento River Settlement Contractors 

7. Other Business 
a. Operations Manager Report 
b. General Manager Report 
c. Committee Reports 

a. Budget 
b. Personnel 
c. Diversion Dam 
d. Assessment 
e. Strategic 
f. EAGSA 
g. SRSC 



 

 2 

 

8. Closed Session 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (Government Code § 54956.9(d)(2) or (3) 

One Case 
 

9. Informational Items 
10. Adjourn 



5/30/25 at 08:50:27.05 Page: 1

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Payroll Register
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Employee ID
Employee
Reference
Date

Pay Type Pay Hrs Amount

12A
White, Teresa L.
0318
5/15/25

Finance_Ma 2,173.11

21-09
Wilson, Kyle D.
0319
5/15/25

MainII 8.00 2,400.21
Sick_Leave 7.50
Vacation 8.50
WO 80.00
WO_OT 16.00

22-03
Duncan, Benjamin
0320
5/15/25

Ops_Manag 2,199.08

23
Passmore, Scott C.
0321
5/15/25

Main_Sup 72.00 2,821.75
Overtime 19.00
Sick_Leave 16.00

23-05
Miller, Colleen M.
0322
5/15/25

Vacation 8.00 1,705.58
Admin_Spe 80.00

23-09
Carlile, Bradley S.
0323
5/15/25

WO 105.50 2,660.98
WO_OT 19.00

23-13
Brian, Johnson J.
0324
5/15/25

Vacation 1.50 2,562.33
WO 86.50
WO_OT 24.00

24-02
Chabolla, Jordan B.
0325
5/15/25

WO 104.00 2,364.90
WO_OT 12.50

24-03
Ruiz, Daniel J.
0326
5/15/25

General_Mg 5,180.49

24-05
Davis, Johna J.
0327

WO 88.00 2,386.59
WO_OT 28.50



5/30/25 at 08:50:27.08 Page: 2

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Payroll Register
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Employee ID
Employee
Reference
Date

Pay Type Pay Hrs Amount

5/15/25

33
Vega, Phillip
0328
5/15/25

Ops_Sup 24.00 1,528.09
Overtime 3.00
Sick_Leave 8.00
Vacation 24.00

21-11
Jensen, Jason A.
20610
5/15/25

Equip_Oper 84.00 2,199.55
Overtime 13.00
Vacation 4.00

23-10
Cardwell, Robert J.
20611
5/15/25

Overtime 22.00 2,521.80
WO 90.00

12A
White, Teresa L.
0329
5/29/25

Finance_Ma 2,173.11

21-09
Wilson, Kyle D.
0330
5/29/25

Vacation 8.00 2,130.75
WO 72.00
WO_OT 19.00

22-03
Duncan, Benjamin
0331
5/29/25

Ops_Manag 2,199.08

23
Passmore, Scott C.
0332
5/29/25

Main_Sup 84.00 2,261.38
Overtime 3.00
Sick_Leave 4.00

23-05
Miller, Colleen M.
0333
5/29/25

SickLeave 1.25 1,400.70
Vacation 4.00
Admin_Spe 66.00

23-09
Carlile, Bradley S.
0334
5/29/25

Sick_Leave 8.00 2,252.44
WO 80.00
WO_OT 13.00

23-13
Brian, Johnson J.

WO 80.00 2,378.59
WO_OT 22.00



5/30/25 at 08:50:27.08 Page: 3

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Payroll Register
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Employee ID
Employee
Reference
Date

Pay Type Pay Hrs Amount

0335
5/29/25

24-02
Chabolla, Jordan B.
0336
5/29/25

Double_Ti 3.00 2,290.94
WO 88.00
WO_OT 16.00

24-03
Ruiz, Daniel J.
0337
5/29/25

General_Mg 5,180.49

24-05
Davis, Johna J.
0338
5/29/25

WO 88.00 2,179.26
WO_OT 19.50

21-11
Jensen, Jason A.
20612
5/29/25

Equip_Oper 38.50 2,071.11
Overtime 5.00
Double_Ti 3.00
Sick_Leave 40.00
Vacation 8.00

23-10
Cardwell, Robert J.
20613
5/29/25

Overtime 18.50 2,400.68
WO 88.00

Summary Total
5/1/25 thru 5/31/25

General_Mg 61,622.99
Finance_Ma
SickLeave 1.25
Vacation 66.00
Ops_Manag
Overtime 83.50
MainII 8.00
Ops_Sup 24.00
Equip_Oper 122.50
Double_Ti 6.00
Admin_Spe 146.00
Sick_Leave 83.50
Main_Sup 156.00
WO 1,050.00
WO_OT 189.50

Report Date Final Total
5/1/25 thru 5/31/25

General_Mg 61,622.99
Finance_Ma
SickLeave 1.25



5/30/25 at 08:50:27.08 Page: 4

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Payroll Register
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Employee ID
Employee
Reference
Date

Pay Type Pay Hrs Amount

Vacation 66.00
Ops_Manag
Overtime 83.50
MainII 8.00
Ops_Sup 24.00
Equip_Oper 122.50
Double_Ti 6.00
Admin_Spe 146.00
Sick_Leave 83.50
Main_Sup 156.00
WO 1,050.00
WO_OT 189.50



Date Payroll Period Amount
5/15/2025 04/25/25 - 05/11/25 $11,087.06
5/29/2025 05/12/25 - 05/26/25 $9,566.19

5/15/2025 04/25/25 - 05/11/25 $2,194.41
5/29/2025 05/12/25 - 05/26/25 $1,878.38

Check # Issued To: Amount Check Date Comments Date Voided
31763 City of Anderson $115.14 5/12/2025 Wrong amount 5/12/2025

EFTPS for P/R taxes

Electronic Federal Tax Payment System Transactions (EFTPS)
Federal Payroll Taxes

Comments
 EFTPS for P/R taxes

Voided and/or Missing Checks 

State Payroll Taxes

ACH for P/R taxes
ACH for P/R taxes

Automated Clearing House  (ACH)



  

 www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org 

2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007   |   Phone: 530-365-7329   |   Fax: 530-365-7623 

Dan Woolery, 
President, Division 3 

James Rickert, 
Vice President, Division 5 

Ronnean Lund,  
Director, Division 1 

Audie Butcher,  
Director, Division 2 

Ivar Amen,  
Director, Division 4 

Daniel Ruiz, 
General Manager 

BOARD MEETING 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 
Draft Minutes 

May 8, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
1887 Howard Street, Anderson (Council Chambers) 

 
1. Call To Order at 6:00 p.m. 

Directors Present: Woolery, Rickert, Lund, Butcher, and Amen 
Directors Absent: Rickert (left after flag salute) 
Staff Present: Ruiz, Duncan, White, Miller 

 
2. Flag Salute was led by Director Rickert 

Director Lund made a motion to move 7.b. up in between 3 and 4 and seconded by Director Butcher. Vote 4-0. 
 
3. Public Participation 

Time is set aside for members of the public who wish to address the Board regarding matters within the District's 
jurisdiction. Individuals are requested to limit comments to a maximum of three minutes.  

Tammy Weisberg-Her property is still flooded, and the street is the same, nothing has changed, the water is still 
pouring out of the hole in the street. She tracked the ditch to see where the water was coming from and found that 
somewhere between her property and McGee’s the water from the ACID canal is pouring into the runoff ditch. 

Buddy Johns-He has leaks on lateral 29, and it is the pipe that is leaking, one is in his daughter's pasture, and the 
other is right up against the road.  

Steve Murray-Lives on Venzke Road, and he has not received any water yet, dry as a bone.  He wants to know when 
he can expect the water to come.  

7.b. Operations Manager Report-Ben Duncan (moved from below) 
First round of irrigation and issues: 

• Lateral 35- Broken pipe, shut down for 5 days, replaced 300 feet  
Restarted, and another break in pipe revealed itself, repairs will be in the works to get 35.1 back up 

• Lateral 37- Had a scheduling mix-up; in addition, the Snicker Lane job filled up with water, had to close it 
down until water subsided for 24-48 hours. It should be back on schedule for the second rotation.  

• Churn Creek Bottom- Need to work out the kinks, behind schedule but should be back to a normal 14-day 
rotation 

• Lateral 29-Pipe repair is working wonderfully, but it is our largest lateral. We will be focused on this lateral, 
where can we shave hours, cut time, etc. 

 

 

 



 

 2 

4. Consent Items 
a. Payroll: Approve the Payroll Check Register for April 2025 
b. Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS) & Automated Clearing House (ACH) – Approve transactions for 

the Payroll Periods April 15, 2025, and April 30, 2025 
c. Voided and/or missing checks for April 2025 

Director Lund made a motion to approve Consent Items 4.a.b.c and seconded by Director Butcher. Vote 4-0. 

5. Regular Business Items 
 
a. Minutes – Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 10, 2025 

Director Amen made a motion to approve 5.a. and was seconded by Director Lund. Vote 4-0. 
 

b. Financial Status Report for Year-to-Date through April 2025 
Director Butcher made a motion to approve 5.b. and was seconded by Director Amen. Vote 4-0. 
 

c. Cash Disbursement Journal for April 2025 
Director Amen made a motion to approve 5.c. and it was seconded by Director Butcher. Vote 4-0. 
 
6. New Business Items 

a. Review and Approve Draft Engineer’s Report for Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District Proposition 218 
Procedures for Special Benefit Assessments and Provide Direction on Timing for Implementation and Outreach 
Level- (Danny Kerns PowerPoint presentation.)  

Director Lund made a motion to table this until the October 2025 meeting and seconded by Director Amen. 
Vote 4-0. 
 
7. Other Business 

a. General Manager Report- Dan Ruiz 
b. Operations Manager Report- Ben Duncan (moved up in between 3 & 4) 
c. Committee Reports 

a. Budget 
b. Personnel-developed strategic plan to look for recruits 
c. Diversion Dam 
d. Assessment 
e. Strategic 
f. EAGSA 
g. SRSC 

Director Woolery announced that he would be resigning from the Board sometime in mid-June, and a letter would be 
forthcoming.  
 
8. Adjourn at 7:22 p.m. 



Account Budget Item Month Year 2025 Percent Budget
Number To To Approved Used Over/Under

Date Date Budget

4110 Permits $0 $3,359 $0 0% ($3,359)
4111 Water Sales / Prior Year $0 $0 $0 0% $0
4112 Water Sales / Business $500 $500 $8,143 0% $7,643
4114 Water Sales / Irrigation $34,465 $711,256 $718,000 99% $6,744
4115 Water Transfer / CVP $0 $0 $606,161 0% $606,161
4117 Water Transfer / Base Supply $75,625 $75,625 $75,630 0% $5
4934 Penalty Revenue $0 $0 $0 0% $0
4971 Surplus Equipment Sales $0 $0 $0 0% $0
4980 Misc. Revenue $0 $10,080 $1,500 672% ($8,580)
4984 Drainage Revenue $0 $0 $0.00 0% $0
4991 Contract/Project Income $0 $0 $0.00 0% $0

Sub-Total $110,590 $800,820 $1,409,434 57% $608,614

Account Budget Item Month Year 2025 Percent Budget
Number To To Approved Used Over/Under

Date Date Budget

4920 Interest / Investment Revenue $129,502 $245,687 $331,693 74% $86,006
4930 Prop. Taxes / Shasta $242,915 $243,164 $645,000 38% $401,836
4931 Prop. Taxes / Tehama $20,274 $20,274 $52,800 38% $32,526

Sub-Total $392,691 $509,125 $1,029,493 49% $520,368

Total Revenues $503,281 $1,309,945 $2,438,927 54% $1,128,982

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
 2025 Financial Status Report
Month Ending May 31, 2025

Revenues

General

Property Tax & Interest

TW/FM 1



Account          Budget Item Month Year 2025 Percent Budget
Number To To Approved Used Over/Under

Date Date Budget

5010 Reg. Salaries (Admin) $24,292 $119,094 $351,478 34% $232,384
5012 Overtime (Admin) $0 $0 $0 0% $0
5014 Retirement (Admin) $1,530 $6,381 $17,805 36% $11,424
5015 Social Security (Admin) $1,506 $7,384 $21,792 34% $14,408
5016 Workers Comp. (Admin) $1,082 $8,409 $12,002 70% $3,593
5017 U.I.  Insure. (Admin) $0 $1,029 $1,739 59% $710
5018 Medicare (Admin) $352 $1,727 $5,096 34% $3,369
5019 Health Insurance (Admin) $5,174 $15,422 $50,357 31% $34,935
5110 Reg. Salaries (T&D) $46,756 $233,061 $604,084 39% $371,023
5111 Temp Labor/Veg Management $10,160 $10,160 $0 0% ($10,160)
5112 Overtime (T&D) $10,835 $16,786 $48,327 35% $31,541
5114 Retirement (T&D) $3,382 $14,058 $46,189 30% $32,131
5115 Social Security (T&D) $3,517 $15,767 $39,954 39% $24,187
5116 Workers Comp. (T&D) $8,509 $34,556 $110,292 31% $75,736
5117 Unemployment Ins. (T&D) $0 $3,430 $4,803 71% $1,373
5118 Medicare (T&D) $835 $3,669 $9,344 39% $5,675
5119 Health Ins. (T&D) $20,346 $61,138 $138,122 44% $76,984

$138,276 $552,071 $1,461,384 38% $909,313

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
 2025 Financial Status Report

Expenditures

Salaries & Benefits

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
 2025 Financial Status Report
Month Ending May 31, 2025

Sub-Total 

TW/FM 2



Account          Budget Item Month Year 2025 Percent Budget
Number To To Approved Used Over/Under

Date Date Budget

6001 Medical Exp./Supplies $0 $245 $2,200 11% $1,955
6002 Travel / Training Expense $0 $1,404 $8,000 18% $6,596
6003 Office Supplies/Expense $245 $4,322 $14,000 31% $9,678
6004 Office Equip. & Maintenance $0 $0 $2,000 0% $2,000
6005 Association Dues $0 $7,685 $20,000 38% $12,315
6006 Public Notices $0 $0 $500 0% $500
6007 Election Expense $0 $0 $0 0% $0
6008 Legal Fees / Expense $21,373 $53,007 $80,000 66% $26,993
6009 SRSC Corporation $0 $20,822 $21,000 99% $178
6010 Maintenance Agreements $4,551 $9,136 $31,000 29% $21,864
6012 Vehicle Insurance $0 $15,527 $18,200 85% $2,673
6013 Management Expense Acct. $181 $254 $1,000 25% $746
6014 Liability Claims $0 $0 $0 0% $0
6015 Property/Liability Insurance $0 $82,781 $90,000 92% $7,219
6016 Permit Fees $0 $426 $12,000 4% $11,574
6017 County Taxes/Assessments $0 $0 $8,200 0% $8,200
6018 Consultant Services $1,091 $4,276 $25,000 17% $20,724
6019 Audit/Accounting Services $0 $0 $8,000 0% $8,000
6020 Web Site $0 $0 $0 0% $0
6021 Safety/Incentive Awards $0 $0 $500 0% $500
6023 Utilities $3,736 $9,630 $24,000 40% $14,370

6027
Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Acct. (SGMA) $0 $0 $0 0% $0

$31,177 $209,515 $365,600 57% $156,085

Month Ending May 31, 2025

Expenditures

Administration

TW/FM 3



Account           Budget Item Month Year 2025 Percent Budget
Number To To Approved Used Over/Under

Date Date Budget

7000 Fuels $5,437 $16,660 $70,000 24% $53,340
7001 Equipment Rents & Leases $0 $7,029 $15,000 47% $7,971
7002 Light Vehicles $1,420 $3,665 $15,000 24% $11,335
7003 Heavy Vehicles $2,271 $5,318 $8,500 63% $3,182
7004 Light Equipment $0 $0 $2,500 0% $2,500
7005 Heavy Equipment $3,386 $7,141 $10,000 71% $2,859
7006 Hand Tools $249 $249 $2,500 10% $2,251
7007 Personal Supplies & Equipment $0 $2,805 $12,000 23% $9,195
7008 Maintenance Supplies $1,079 $5,179 $25,000 21% $19,821
7009 Building/Yard Maintenance $1,124 $2,664 $12,000 22% $9,336
7010 Small Tools & Equipment $67 $2,213 $5,500 40% $3,287
7011 Engineering Services $16,584 $18,073 $25,000 72% $6,927

Sub-Total $31,617 $70,996 $203,000 35% $132,004

8000 SCADA Maintenance $3,870 $4,099 $5,000 82% $901
8001 Diversion Facilities Maint. $848 $4,695 $25,000 19% $20,305
8002 Contracted Services $0 $9,568 $20,000 48% $10,432
8003 Chemicals $0 $13,179 $19,000 69% $5,821
8004 Canal Maintenance & Exp. $9,871 $29,107 $175,000 17% $145,893
8005 Pump Maintenance $0 $7,302 $15,000 49% $7,698
8006 Utilities / Pumping $13,737 $15,003 $140,000 11% $124,997
8007 Project Water Costs / USBR $27,026 $116,907 $365,343 32% $248,436
8008 Water Rights Protection $9,343 $28,680 $75,000 38% $46,320
8010 Water Transfer / Base Supply $0 $0 $0 0% $0
8019 Tree Removal $0 $52,545 $75,000 70% $22,455

Sub-Total $64,695 $281,085 $914,343 31% $633,258

Month Ending May 31, 2025

General Maintenance

Canal Maintenance & Operations

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
 2025 Financial Status Report

TW/FM 4



Month Year 2025 Percent Budget
To To Approved Used Over/Under

Date Date Budget

 Total Expenditures $265,765 $1,113,667 $2,944,327 38% $1,830,660

Total Revenues $503,281 $1,309,945 $2,438,927 54% $1,128,982

Operational - Net Income $237,516 $196,278 ($505,400)

Non-Operational - Capital Costs (889,187) (1,985,315) (1,711,300)

Net Income w/Capital (cash flow) ($651,671) ($1,789,037) ($2,216,700)

Other Income - DPP Funding $14,214,346

Total Cash Flow with All Activity $12,425,309

Month Year 2025 Percent Budget
To To Approved Used Over/Under

Date Date Budget

1112 Land $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1114 Pumps $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1116 Trans & Distribution System $0 $19,985 $50,000 0% $30,015
1117 Equipment (Machinery) $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1118 Auto & Trucks $27,539 $69,458 $41,000 0% ($28,458)
1119 Buildings $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1120 Office Furniture & Equipment $0 $9,924 $9,300 107% ($624)
1123 Yard Improvement $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1124 Canal Lining & Pipe $861,648 $1,870,416 $1,591,000 118% ($279,416)
1125 Canal Safety Project $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1126 Main Canal Metering $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1127 Main Dam Improvement $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1132 Fish Screens $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1133 Fish Ladders $0 $0 $0 0% $0
1134 SCADA Equipment $0 $15,532 $20,000 78% $4,468
1135 Groundwater Program $0 $0 $0 0% $0

Total $889,187 $1,985,315 $1,711,300 116% ($274,015)

Capital Improvement 

  Balance Summary

Month Ending May 31, 2025

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
 2025 Financial Status Report

TW/FM 5



L.A.I.F. $1,722,227
TCB Checking $261,220
Petty Cash $100
Imprest Cash $200
RBC Investments $20,043,796 **

Total Cash $22,027,543

General Fund $22,001,447
Equipment Reserve $228,791
Cap. Improvement Fund ($274,015)
Drainage Fund $25,000
Water Rights Protection $46,320

Total Cash $22,027,543

Money Market $146,414
(7) Treasury Bills $19,897,382

Total Funds RBC $20,043,796 **

RBC Wealth Management Accounts Breakdown (as of 05/31/2025)

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
 2025 Financial Status Report
Month Ending May 31, 2025

 

Breakdown Of Funds on Deposit

TW/FM 6



5/30/25 at 08:52:06.88 Page: 1

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

5/1/25 31731 5019 health insurance for
Admin/May

2,587.00

5119 health insurance for May/T&D 10,173.00
1308 N.C.G.T. Security Fund 12,760.00

5/1/25 31732 8006 monthly powerfor Well #1 13.79
8006 monthly power for Anderson

Creek
36.87

6023 monthly power for shop and
office

544.67

8006 monthly credit for Perry's pond 36.87
8006 monthly credit for Dymesich

pond
36.87

8006 monthly power for Linda Lane 566.49
8006 monthly poiwer well @2 29.84
1308 Pacific Gas & Electric 956.92

5/1/25 31733 6023 monthly cell phone service 487.94
1308 Verizon 487.94

5/5/25 31740 7000 gasoline/diesel fuel for April 5,382.20
1308 Flyers Energy, LLC 5,382.20

5/6/25 31734 6008 Condemnation Issues - Shasta
County & CAED

9,907.40

1308 Abbott & Kindernmann , Inc 9,907.40

5/6/25 31735 8004 Invoice # 0573255/PIP saddle,
clamp, poxy kit

218.02

8004 Invoice # 0573298/pip pipe,
quart grey cement

379.70

1308 Alsco, Inc. 597.72

5/6/25 31736 7004 new tires for trailer (8) 2,276.64
7002 check Ford Edge, running

rough
87.50

1308 Anderson Tire Pros 2,364.14

5/6/25 31737 6023 Interent and phone service for
April

406.37

1308 Charter Communications 406.37

5/6/25 31738 6005 donation for 2025 100.00
1308 Family Water Alliance, Inc. 100.00

5/6/25 31739 8004 chain 199.03
7008 hammer drill bit, socket,

tap,rope clip,safety ties, mylar
nuts

106.17

7010 power washer, 67.33
8001 nuts,teflon nuts, safety cable 251.30
1308 Fasteners INC 623.83

5/6/25 31741 7008 mortar bowl 10.76
8004 vent pipe, sealant,coupling 40.80
8001 bit holder, MFG part, 46.13
1308 Hardware Express 97.69

5/6/25 31742 5111 invoice # 304118, temp labor 1,337.60
5111 invoice # 304053 2,140.16
1308 K S Staffing Solutions Inc. 3,477.76

5/6/25 31743 8008 Water rights assistance 145.00
1308 MBK Engineers 145.00

5/6/25 31744 8008 Joint Defense cost share
Healthy Rivers and Landscapes

5,112.92

1308 Northern California Water
Asso.

5,112.92

5/6/25 31745 7005 glass for Kubota, long linch,
joint pipe

1,554.40



5/30/25 at 08:52:06.90 Page: 2

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1308 Nor Cal Rentals 1,554.40

5/6/25 31746 6010 desktop monitoring for April 844.95
1308 Obsidian IT 844.95

5/6/25 31747 8004 plywood, 2x12's 199.73
1308 Payless Building Supply 199.73

5/6/25 31748 7004 direct o valve, pump and
pressure valve, hose and parts
for spray rig

964.38

1308 PBM Supply 964.38

5/6/25 31749 7002 towing of pickup to shop after
accident on 4/2/25

185.00

1308 Premier Towing 185.00

5/6/25 31750 1124 2024 Main Canal Maintenance
Project

5,485.46

6018 Land assessment engineers
report

1,090.50

7011 Main canal water loss
investigation project

16,584.20

1308 Provost & Pritchard 23,160.16

5/6/25 31751 8000 monthly charge for
SCADA/Bonnyview

70.00

8006 monthly charges for Churn
Creek pumps

7,778.21

1308 City Of Redding 7,848.21

5/6/25 31752 7009 Invoices
55446,54456,54460,54465 for
office

280.00

7009 Invoice #
66832,66833,66834,66835 for
shop

280.00

1308 Sarah's Scottish Maids 560.00

5/6/25 31753 1124 Main canal improvement
project

720,575.00

1308 Steve Manning Construction,
Inc.

720,575.00

5/6/25 31754 7002 replaced, spark plugs, replaced
top radiator hose, new coolant

503.75

1308 Wrenchers 503.75

5/6/25 31755 8000 License, Renewal, annual Static
IP Cellular Plan (6)

3,800.00

1308 Innovative Controls 3,800.00

5/6/25 31756 8006 monthly power for Progress
Drive pump

70.00

1308 City Of Redding 70.00

5/6/25 31757 7008 annual fire extinguisher
check/recharge

789.23

1308 Safeguard Fire Protection 789.23

5/6/25 31758 8004 ecology blocks Spring Gulch 75.08
1308 J.F. Shea 75.08

5/6/25 31759 7006 shovels-square (3), shovels
round (5)

248.73

1308 Valley West Ace Hardware 248.73

5/6/25 31760 5014 retirement for April, Admin 333.20
5114 retirement for April, T&D 3,216.36
1308 Western Conf. Team. Pension 3,549.56

5/6/25 31761 7008 toilet service for pota toilet 100.00



5/30/25 at 08:52:06.91 Page: 3

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1308 Welch Enterprises, Inc. 100.00

5/12/25 31762 7008 drinking water for shop/office 52.24
1308 Alhambra 52.24

5/12/25 31764 6010 monthly copy charges 115.14
1308 Carrel's Office Machines 115.14

5/12/25 31765 8004 Emergency call out and repair
on Venzke retention pond

3,207.00

1308 Core Ten Resources Inc 3,207.00

5/12/25 31766 5111 temp labor for one week, one
employee

1,488.08

1308 K S Staffing Solutions Inc. 1,488.08

5/12/25 31767 2222 Union dues for May 661.00
1308 Teamsters Local No. 137 661.00

5/12/25 31768 6010 Linxup monthly fees, FatCow
monthly fees, Adobe monthly
fees, Sage annual fees,

3,590.45

6013 business meetings, lunches 180.79
6023 fix water operator  cell phone

screen
128.69

6003 laminating materials, paper
clips, small notebooks for BD,

223.13

8004 poly clear tarp 193.05
7002 floor mats for Oops Manager

pickup
302.35

1308 Tri Counties Bank 4,618.46

5/12/25 31769 8004 monthly charges for dumpster 1,251.93
6023 monthly garbage service for

office/shop
149.81

1308 Waste Management 1,401.74

5/12/25 31770 6023 21.73
1308 City Of Anderson 21.73

5/13/25 31771 2224 withholding for 5/15/25 payroll 237.50
1308 CA State Disbursement Unit 237.50

5/13/25 31772 2224 withholding for 5/15/25 payroll 100.00
1308 CA State Disbursement Unit 100.00

5/13/25 31773 2226 withholding for 5/15/25 payroll 250.00
5014 pension for 5/15/25 165.53
1308 Edward Jones - Ben Swim 415.53

5/13/25 31774 5014 pension for 5/15/25 pay period 515.63
1308 Edward Jones - Ben Swim 515.63

5/13/25 31775 1124 remove 410' 18" pipe and
install 410' on Lat 35

10,387.50

1308 Gabe Ross Construction 10,387.50

5/13/25 31776 1124 remove 410' 18" pipe and
install 410' on Lat 35

10,675.00

1308 Schuppert Excavating 10,675.00

5/19/25 31777 8007 2024 forgone power for City of
Shasta Lake transfer

27,025.90

1308 DOI-BOR- Region: CA Great
Basin

27,025.90

5/19/25 31778 1118 Payment for 2024 Dodge
Hornet

27,539.08

1308 Crown Motors 27,539.08

5/19/25 31779 7003 air bag for dump truck 114.88
1308 Freightliner Northwest Redding 114.88



5/30/25 at 08:52:06.91 Page: 4

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

5/20/25 31780 8004 invoice#0574262/0574382,
waterman valve. clamp, epoxy
kit

931.04

1308 Alsco, Inc. 931.04

5/20/25 31781 8004 Invoice #1891994, marmac 843.66
1308 Ferguson Waterworks #1423 843.66

5/20/25 31782 5111 temp labor for one week (2) 1,866.79
1308 K S Staffing Solutions Inc. 1,866.79

5/20/25 31783 6008 general for April 3,734.10
6008 general for April ( canal float) 2,409.75
8008 water rights protection for April 3,734.04
1308 Minasian Law LLP 9,877.89

5/20/25 31784 7002 fuel filters, 111.15
1308 NAPA Auto Parts 111.15

5/20/25 31785 7005 repair/parts for Kubota 1,554.40
1308 Nor Cal Rentals 1,554.40

5/20/25 31786 8004 hose clamps 105.17
1308 PACE Supply 105.17

5/20/25 31787 7005 parts for backhoe 277.03
1308 Powerplan - OIB 277.03

5/20/25 31788 7002 oil change in 2016 F150 pickup 230.04
1308 Premier Oil Change 230.04

5/20/25 31789 8001 monthly power for diversion
facilities/April

289.75

1308 City Of Redding 289.75

5/20/25 31790 8008 NRDC 81.37
8008 2019 PCFFA Lit - ACID 51.82
1308 Somach Simmons & Dunn 133.19

5/20/25 31791 1124 retention for 2025 main canal
improvement project

84,675.00

1308 Steve Manning Construction,
Inc.

84,675.00

5/20/25 31792 7003 baby dump truck repairs 2,156.45
1308 PAPE-Kenworth 2,156.45

5/21/25 31793 1124 Repair of Lat 35.1 12,100.00
1308 Gabe Ross Construction 12,100.00

5/21/25 31794 7009 cleaning for office/shop 420.00
1308 Sarah's Scottish Maids 420.00

5/21/25 31795 1124 repair of Lat 35.1 11,550.00
1308 Schuppert Excavating 11,550.00

5/22/25 31796 1441 Refund application fee for 2025
irrigation (1) parcel

135.00

1308 McCarty, Deborah 135.00

5/22/25 31797 8004 mobilize and repair canal bank
on LAt 3 North Bonnyview
Road

2,063.00

1308 Core Ten Resources Inc 2,063.00

5/22/25 31798 1441 refund of 2025 irrigation fee/no
water

222.00

1308 Payne, Avis 222.00

5/29/25 31799 8001 troubleshoot sweeper at
Diversion Facilities

261.00



5/30/25 at 08:52:06.94 Page: 5

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1308 Bullert Industrial Electric, INC 261.00

5/29/25 31800 2224 withholding for 5/30/25 payroll 237.50
1308 CA State Disbursement Unit 237.50

5/29/25 31801 2224 withholding for 5/30/25 payroll 100.00
1308 CA State Disbursement Unit 100.00

5/29/25 31802 2226 withholding for 5/30/25 payroll 250.00
5114 retirement for 5/30/25 payroll 165.53
1308 Edward Jones - Ben Swim 415.53

5/29/25 31803 5014 retirement for 5/30/25 payroll 515.63
1308 Edward Jones - Ben Swim 515.63

5/29/25 31804 7004 trailer rerpair 864.90
1308 Eagle Iron Works 864.90

5/29/25 31805 5111 temp labor for one week (3
employees)

1,726.34

1308 K S Staffing Solutions Inc. 1,726.34

5/29/25 31806 8008 water rights assitance 217.50
1308 MBK Engineers 217.50

5/29/25 31807 5019 health insurance for
June/Admin

2,587.00

5119 health insurance for June/T&D 10,173.00
1308 N.C.G.T. Security Fund 12,760.00

5/29/25 31808 6023 monthly power for shop/office 464.76
8006 monthly power for Well #1 41.57
8006 monthly power for Anderson

Creek
1,107.09

8006 monthly power for Well #2 26.55
8006 monthly power for Perry's pond 502.97
8006 monthly power for Dymesich

pond
1,009.11

8006 monthly power for Lateral #46 2,789.36
1308 Pacific Gas & Electric 5,941.41

5/29/25 31809 2222 union dues for Jun 661.00
1308 Teamsters Local No. 137 661.00

5/29/25 31810 6023 monthly cell phone
charges/May

1,126.68

1308 Verizon 1,126.68

5/29/25 31811 8004 service porta potty 50.00
1308 Welch Enterprises, Inc. 50.00

5/29/25 31812 8004 gray cement for PVC 39.37
1308 Ferguson Waterworks #1423 39.37

5/29/25 31813 8004 tie downs, 3/4" nipple 74.53
1308 Hardware Express 74.53

5/30/25 31814 6008 Condemnation Issues - Shasta
County

5,321.44

1308 Abbott & Kindernmann , Inc 5,321.44

5/30/25 31815 7000 gas (card did not work) 55.01
7008 safety sign 20.54
1308 Cash 75.55

5/30/25 31816 6023 monthly Internet/telephone
service

405.32

1308 Charter Communications 405.32

5/30/25 31817 7009 6 duplicate keys Lat 2 pump
station

144.00

1308 Giles Lock and Security Inc. 144.00



5/30/25 at 08:52:06.95 Page: 6

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2025 to May 31, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

5/30/25 31818 5111 temp labor for 1 employee, one
week

1,600.94

1308 K S Staffing Solutions Inc. 1,600.94

5/30/25 31819 1124 Lay 19.1 repair 3,225.00
1308 Gabe Ross Construction 3,225.00

5/30/25 31820 1124 repair Lat 19.2 pipeline 2,975.00
1308 Schuppert Excavating 2,975.00

Total 1,064,458.92 1,064,458.92



Board Report 
For June 12, 2025 Board of Directors meeting 

Lateral 35.1 Break & Repair Timeline 

 
Snicker Ln. 

April 27, 2025  

7:00am– Phone call informing District of broken standpipe at end of Snicker Ln. 

7:00a-9:00a – Responded to Break. GM informed of issue (site visit) 

9:30am – Reached out to multiple contractors. Gabe Ross was able to respond 

April 28, 2025 

8:00am – Met with Gabe Ross to coordinate start time. 

- Emergency Dig ticket submitted (no conflicts) 

April 29, 2025 

8:00am – Start work on Snicker lane 

May 1, 2025 

7:00am – Tail water inundates job site 

8:00am – Pumps brought to job to assist in removing water from job site 

10:00am –Pumps not keeping up 

-  turn off and shift all potential water away from job 
- Contractor moves equipment to higher ground to continue progress on pipe 

replacement 

 May 2, 2025 

6:00am – water subsides. Commence work in affected area 

May 5, 2025 

6:00pm-Job Complete.  

8:00pm- open valve 3-4” to send test water through 

Balls Ferry 

May 8, 2025 

3:00am - Customer called Water Operator. Broken pipe identified 



Board Report 
For June 12, 2025 Board of Directors meeting 

Lateral 35.1 Break & Repair Timeline 

 
3:30am - Lateral turned off. 

6:00am – Operations/General manager notified  

6:00pm – Board meeting. Operations Manager leaves for planned vacation 

May 9, 2025 

- Contractor called in emergency dig ticket  
- District coordinate ordering and delivering supplies to contractors 

May 10-11 

- GM coordinated with Contractor on dig ticket and PGE’s response 
- GM coordinated meeting with Contractor and staff to be onsite for 7 a.m. 

Monday May 12th 

May 12, 2025 

7:00 a.m. - GM met with Contractor and staff on site, coordinating access with Landowner 
approval.  PGE has not marked their line.  Agreed to start deveg/grub area to prep for dig.  

9:33 a.m. – GM notified PGE on site will finish marking by Tuesday, May 13th 

May 13, 2025 

8:00am – Contractor meets with PG&E to verify dig is at a safe distance from gas 
transmission line 

- Commence work 
- Staff mobilize pumps to dewater, a significant amount of water impacting work 

area. 

May 14, 2025 

6:00am – Operations Manager returns from planned vacation 

- Coordinate assisting Contractor 

Instructed Contractor to dig back to competent pipe and attach new to old to get back 
online.  

Contractor found competent pipe on the western side of the Landowner’s driveway 

May 17-18, 2025 – Weekend  



Board Report 
For June 12, 2025 Board of Directors meeting 

Lateral 35.1 Break & Repair Timeline 

 
- District previously expressed urgency of job 
- Contractor had preexisting plans that could not be rescheduled  

May 19, 2025  

Total Replacement approximately 550 feet. 

5:00pm – Job complete 

May 20, 2025 

6:00am – restart Lateral 35.1 with customers that had not received water at all and work it 
down the line 

 

 





















































































































































 

Revised March 2023 

WCB Project Pre-Application: 
 (Up to 4 pages not including photographs or maps) 

Send completed pre-application to WCBpreapps@wildlife.ca.gov. To be accepted by our 
system, the pre-application must be a MS Word document with the phrase “PreApp” or “Pre-
App” in the file name. Please include all maps and photos in the same Word document. If you 
need to attach maps or photos as separate files, make sure they are in a .pdf file format only. 

Project 
Project Name: Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District Water Supply & Fisheries Resiliency 
Project 

Brief Summary (one paragraph): The project seeks funding to complete the conceptual design 
and 30% design of a new state-of-the-art fish screen, pumping plant, and associated 
infrastructure for Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District (ACID) to improve fish passage at the 
ACID Diversion Dam on the Sacramento River in Redding, CA. This will enable ACID to continue 
providing water deliveries under its water rights and Bureau of Reclamation Settlement 
Contract, with the goal of protecting salmonids and other anadromous species.  Additionally, 
the project aims to enhance fish passage above the ACID Diversion Dam, improving spawning 
habitat through restoration and infrastructure improvements. Modernizing ACID’s new water 
intake infrastructure will improve safety and potentially lead to numerous multi-benefit 
projects within and adjacent to the Sacramento River. The Sacramento River between ACID’s 
diversion dam and Keswick Dam is perhaps the best opportunity for future improvement and 
development of spawning habitat for endangered Winter Run Chinook salmon. 

Total cost (round up to nearest $1,000): $233,600,000 

Amount requested from WCB (round up to nearest $1,000): $2,250,000 

Start date: 8/1/2025 

End date: 8/31/2027 

Project type (select one): Planning 

Primary Habitat Type (select one): Fish Passage 

Total Acres: 7 

Location 
Primary County: Shasta 

Specific location (Assessor Parcel Number or address if available): 048-140-003 

mailto:WCBpreapps@wildlife.ca.gov


Wildlife Conservation Board  Page 2 
Pre-application 

Revised March 2023 
 

Nearest City (distance and direction): Redding  

Latitude (decimal degrees): 40.55 

Longitude (decimal degrees): -122.38 

Point represented by the Latitude and Longitude coordinates (e.g., center of project site): 
Adjacent to the project site 

Is the Project in a Disadvantaged or Climate Vulnerable Community? Use both mapping tools: 

Severely Disadvantaged Community? (select one): Partially 

75-100th percentile in CalEnviroScreen? (select one): No 

Applicant 
Organization name: Sacramento River Settlement Contractors  

Organization type: Nonprofit Organization 

Primary applicant’s contact name and title: Thaddeus Bettner, Executive Director  

Phone: 530.588.3450 

E-mail address: tbettner@waterecology.net 

Mailing address: P.O. Box 150, Willows, CA 95988 

Landowner 
Landowner name: Shasta County  

Landowner type: Local Government 

Project Overview 
Describe the proposed project. Quantify the project’s goals and expected outcomes/benefits. 
Identify the major tasks involved in the project. Describe why the project is needed. Attach a 
map of the project location (and photos if helpful), and briefly describe the project location. Be 
specific about the portion of the project that would be funded by this request. 

The goal of this project is to mitigate upstream migration delays for anadromous fish in the 
Sacramento River, improve use of spawning habitat upstream of ACID’s diversion facilities, and 
improve drought resiliency while ensuring the long-term reliability for continued water 
deliveries to ACID customers. To accomplish these objectives, the Diversion Dam would need to 
be decommissioned. Without a Diversion Dam, ACID will require a new diversion to deliver 
water into the existing canal. 
ACID currently diverts water by gravity. A new fish screen, pump station, and associated 
infrastructure are required to be designed and constructed to maintain water deliveries. This 
project also includes the replacement of the existing ACID Churn Creek Pump Station within the 
Sacramento River. The proposed Churn Creek Pump Station replacement and associated fish 

https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/dacs/
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/6b863505f9454cea802f4be0b4b49d62/


Wildlife Conservation Board  Page 3 
Pre-application 

Revised March 2023 
 

screen will be designed to meet current fish passage criteria and accommodate low river flows 
during dry critical water years to improve fish passage and operations.  
The new main pump station includes the design of a new solar PV array to generate renewable 
energy to power the main pump station.  
This project has the added potential of multi-benefit projects within and adjacent to the 
Sacramento River including opening the river to recreation, potential trail development, and 
river restoration.  
This project builds on a feasibility study completed in early 2025 where three sites were 
assessed for a new fish screen and pump station. The preferred site was selected for detailed 
design. Attached is a pdf file of the conceptual location plan showing the fish screen and main 
pump station layout developed during the feasibility study. Also attached is a pdf file of the 
conceptual location plan for the Churn Creek Pump Station replacement.  
Funding will be used to complete a conceptual design and 30% design. These are important 
milestones to obtain detailed design information for the site to define the project which can be 
used to initiate discussions for property and easement acquisitions, coordination with local 
governmental agencies, and environmental permitting.  

Environmental Review (CEQA) 
The proposed project…. (select the appropriate answer): 

☐ Is not a project under CEQA. Briefly specify why in the box below. 
☐ Is exempt under CEQA. Provide the CEQA exemption number and specify how the 
project meets the terms of the exemption in the box below. 
☒ Requires Neg Dec, MND, or EIR. Specify the lead CEQA agency (the agency preparing 
the document) and the (expected) completion date in the box below. Please note that 
WCB will need to review and approve any CEQA document. 

*Note: All WCB project approvals are considered a discretionary action. CEQA applies in 
situations where a governmental agency can use its judgment in deciding whether and how to 
carry out or approve a project. A project subject to such judgmental controls is called a 
“discretionary project” and is subject to CEQA. 

Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District. 8/28 following the current schedule.  

Other Funding Sources 
Please list all of the sources of cost share. Please indicate if other funding sources have been 
secured or are pending (applied for but not yet awarded). 

Source Amount ($) Status - Secured 
/ Applied for 

CDFW AB 211 Drought Grant  $200,000 Secured 

ACID Staff and Legal Support Costs $267,000 Secured  

TOTAL $467,000  

 



Wildlife Conservation Board  Page 4 
Pre-application 

Revised March 2023 
 

Maps/Photographs 
Attach location maps, designs, plans, engineering drawings, color photographs, etc., to help 
describe your proposal. Label photos with a one sentence description. 

Conceptual location plan of the proposed fish screen, pump station, and associated facility.  

Conceptual location plan of the proposed Churn Creek Pump Station replacement.  



  

 www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org 

2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007   |   Phone: 530-365-7329   |   Fax: 530-365-7623 

Dan Woolery 
President, Division 3 

James Rickert 
Vice President, Division 5 

Ronnean Lund  
Director, Division 1 

Audie Butcher  
Director, Division 2 

Ivar Amen  
Director, Division 4 

Daniel Ruiz 
General Manager 

 
  
 
 

General Manager Report 
For June 2025 Board Meeting 

• Acres Paid as of May 30th: See attached spreadsheet showing 6,996 acres paid for 2025 Irrigation as of 
the end of May. 

 
• District GM Vehicle Purchase: After further research into the General Manager’s District vehicle, I 

decided to compare the cost of replacing the transmission vs. purchasing a used vehicle.  Consulting 
with Director Amen, he recommended I research the cost of a hybrid vehicle.  I found a used 2024 
Dodge hybrid sold by Crown Motors with gas mileage of over 70 miles per gallon.  The Dodge was 
previously used as a rental vehicle and had just over 5,400 miles. It also came with an existing 
manufacturer’s warranty for two more years.  Negotiating on the trade in value for the Ford Edge we 
landed on a value of $8,000.  The out-the-door purchase for the vehicle was $27,539.08. 

 
• Cal-Osha Consultation Site Visit: On May 20th Operations Manager Ben Duncan and I met with the Cal-

Osha consultation team.   Initially we focused on the District’s Injury and Illness Prevention Program 
(IIPP) which is the primary tool to prevent workplace hazards from recurring and lost time injuries that 
increase Worker’s Compensation costs.  In addition, the consultation team toured our shop and our 
main canal on S. Bonneyview.  They provided recommended updates to our IIPP in addition to potential 
hazards in the shop that will need to be remedied in the near future.  In all, it was a healthy exercise, 
and we welcomed the input. 

 
• Draft ACID Main Canal & Churn Creek Evaluation Report: On May 28th Operations Manager Ben Duncan 

and I met with Danny Kerns PE with Provost and Prichard and his team on the District’s Draft Main 
Canal and Churn Creek Area Water Loss Evaluation.  We explored soil saturated hydraulic conductivity 
which refers to the ease with which pores in saturated soil transmit water.  We also looked at several 
other data such as groundwater dependent ecosystems, soil agricultural groundwater banking index 
and “OpenET” data from previous years.  This work has been mapped for ease of understanding, and I 
will have Danny present the draft report to the Board during our July meeting. 

 
• Dan Woolery Letter of Resignation: On May 12th I received the resignation letter from President of the 

Board of Director Dan Woolery effective June 17, 2025.  Attached to this report is President Woolery’s 
resignation letter in addition to a memo from District Counsel Dustin Cooper that outlines the District’s 
obligation after June 17th. 

 
o Meetings: 

 Several Landowner engagements and site visits 
 Shasta Management Task Force 5/30 
 SRSC Board Meeting 5/29 
 SRSC Coordination Call – Wednesdays 
 ACID Funding Coordination 5/27 
 NCWA Water Management Series 5/19 



Area

2021 
Acres 

Irrigated

2023 
Acres 

Irrigated

2024 
Acres 

Irrigated

2025 
Acres 

Irrigated

1 201 204 207 209.50

3 781 923 871 855.52

5 2136 2126 1844 2238.70

6 2602 3000 2770 2690.43

21 984 1271 1097 1002.49

TOTALS 6704 7524 6789 6996.64

*2025 acres & apps as of 05/30/2025

Acres Irrigated 2021-2025





 

May 23, 2025 

Via Email 

Dan Ruiz 
General Manager
Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District 
d.ruiz@acidistrict.org 

Re:  Vacancy on the ACID Board of Directors
 
Dear Dan: 
 
 This memo outlines the District’s obligations given the resignation of Director Woolery 
effective June 17, 2025.     
 

Step One:  Notify the County Elections Official of the Vacancy 

Within 15 days of June 17, 2025 ACID is required to provide a notice of vacancy to the 
Shasta County election official.  A form letter is enclosed for your consideration. 
 

Step Two:  Determine Whether to Fill the Vacancy by Board Appointment or Calling an 
Election

ACID technically has the decision to fill the vacancy of the Division 3 seat by its own 
appointment, or if the Board wishes to fill the vacancy by calling an election. This choice must 
be made within 60 days of June 17, 2025.  Typically, districts elect to fill the seat by 
appointment and, if so, the appointment must be made within 60 days of initial vacancy or risk 
the Shasta County Board of Supervisors gaining the ability to fill the vacancy by appointment.   
 

While the Board has the discretion to appoint or call an election, in our experience most 
boards elect to fill the vacancy by appointment.  The balance of this letter will provide direction 
assuming this is the choice the ACID Board ultimately makes.  

 
/// 
/// 
/// 
/// 



To: Dan Ruiz, General Manager 
Re: Director Vacancy
Date: May 23, 2025  
Page  2 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Step 3:  Post Notice of Vacancy Within ACID 

To fill the vacancy by appointment, the Board must ensure that a notice of vacancy is 
posted in three or more conspicuous places within ACID at least 15 days before the Board 
considers and makes appointment.  While not legally required, we recommend ACID also 
prominently display the notice of vacancy on its website.  A form of notice of vacancy that 
should be posted in three or more conspicuous locations within the ACID is enclosed.   
 

Step 4:  Appoint New Director to the Seat 

The appointment must be undertaken at a regular or special board meeting open to the 
public.  While not legally required, many districts do request that interested candidates for the 
seat complete a brief questionnaire about themselves, their interest in the seat, work experience, 
etc.  A sample candidate statement is enclosed for your consideration.   
 
 All candidates for the vacant seat must be a landowner of Division 3 and a registered 
voter.   If there is more than one candidate for the vacancy, it is customary for the board and 
public to interview the candidates prior to making a decision.  Again, this is not legally required, 
but is customarily done and allows the board and public to ask questions of the candidates.  

A candidate should be appointed by motion and approval by majority vote of the sitting 
board members.  Assuming the motion passes, the new director should immediately take the oath 
of office.  Thereafter, the appointee will possess all rights and powers and is subject to all 
liabilities, duties, and obligations of the office of Director for Division 3.   
 
 Within 15 days of appointment, the Shasta County elections official should be notified 
that the appointment has occurred.  A template notification of appointment is attached.   
 
 Mr. Woolery’s term was through 2028.  Since the vacancy occurs less than 130 days 
prior to the next general election (November 2026), the person appointed to fill the vacancy will 
hold the office until the first Friday in December 2026. The Director seat for Division 3 will be 
subject to an election at the November 2026 General ACID Election.  Declarations of candidacy 
for the 2026 election may be filed by the incumbent (the Director appointed pursuant to this 
process) or any other qualified individual.  
       

Very truly yours, 
      MINASIAN LAW      

      By:   
  DUSTIN C. COOPER  




	06 12 25_ Agenda
	Payroll Register 05312025
	2025.05.31 EFTPS & Voided Checks
	Sheet1

	05 08 25_ DraftMinutes
	2025.05.31 Financial Status Report
	May 2025

	Cash Disbursements Journal 05312025
	6a. Lateral 35.1 final
	6b. Final Feasibility Report for ACID WS&FRP
	6c. PreApp_Development_ACID_Water_Supply_and_Fisheries_Project (006)
	WCB Project Pre-Application:
	Project
	Location
	Applicant
	Landowner
	Project Overview
	Environmental Review (CEQA)
	Other Funding Sources
	Maps/Photographs


	GM Report June 2025
	GM Sub a Acres_Irrig_2021_2025
	Sheet1

	GM sub b
	GM Sub c
	9. Additional Information

